
From: GL-BROMLEYMCENQ [gl-bromleymcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 November 2014 12:45
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

This is an automatically generated message acknowledging your recent E Mail to the Customer Service Team. Please 
note a full reply will only be sent if appropriate.

Please DO NOT re-submit your enquiry by E Mail, fax or letter as duplicates create unnecessary paperwork and 
delays.

CONTACT DETAILS FOR BROMLEY ADMINISTRATION CENTRE (for Bromley, Bexley and Greenwich Magistrates 
Courts) as follows:

Telephone: 020 8437 3500 or 020 8437 3585
Goldfax: 0870 324 0223
E Mail:

GL-BromlevMCSummons@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk (for ongoing summons case enquiries) GL-BromlevMCEnq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
(for all concluded case enquiries)

GL-BromleyMCList@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk (for ongoing charge case & Legal Aid enquiries) 
SEGroupResultingEnquiries@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk (for Court result enquiries)

Other useful E Mail contacts:

GL-CAO.CORRESPOND@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk (for all fines enquiries) Enquiries@bromlev.countvcourt.gsi.gov.uk
(for Civil Proceeding enquiries)

Thank you,

Customer Service Team

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, 
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the 
sender by return e-mail.

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone else. 
Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of 
Justice. E-mail monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a 
responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning
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